
Community and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Panel 
Dear Member,

You are invited to attend the meeting of the Community and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny 
Panel to be held as follows for the transaction of the business indicated.
Miranda Carruthers-Watt 
Proper Officer

DATE: Monday, 21 October 2019

TIME: 2.00 pm

VENUE: Committee Room 2, Salford Civic Centre, Chorley Road, Swinton

In accordance with ‘The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 
2014,’ the press and public have the right to film, video, photograph or record 
this meeting. 

AGENDA

1  Apologies 

2  Declarations of Interest 

3  Minutes of meeting held on 16 September 2019 and matters 
arising 

(Pages 1 - 4)

4  Revenue and Capital Budgets 2019/20 - Monitoring (Pages 5 - 12)

5  Pesticide Use in Salford - Update (to follow/be tabled) 

6  Exclusion of the Public 

7  Citywide Services Catering Update (to follow/be tabled) 

8  Work Programme 2019/20 (Pages 13 - 16)

9  Any other business 

10  Next Meeting - Monday, 18th November 2019 

Contact Officer: Tel No: 0161 793 3013
Mike Relph Senior Democratic Services Adviser E-Mail: mike.relph@salford.gov.uk

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



COMMUNITY AND NEIGHBOURHOODS SCRUTINY PANEL

16th September 2019

Meeting commenced: 2.00 p.m.
“                  ended: 3:25 p.m.

PRESENT: Councillor Burch - in the Chair

Councillors Barnes, Fletcher, Humphreys, Mullen, Ryan, Turner, 
Walker, Warner and Joan Walsh.

Councillor Stephen Coen - Executive Support for Culture, Leisure and 
Sport 

OFFICERS: Roselyn Baker - Principal Policy Officer
Mike Relph - Senior Democratic Services Adviser

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors Karen Garrido, 
Lancaster (as Lead Member for Environment and Community Safety), Turner and 
Wheeler.

2. MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

The minutes of the meeting of the Panel held on 15th July, 2019, were approved as a 
correct record.

3. SALFORD COMMUNITY SAFETY STRATEGY 2020/23

The Joint Chairs of the Salford Community Safety Partnership Board submitted a 
report providing an overview of the Salford Community Strategy 2020/23, how it had 
been developed and the consultation undertaken on it. The full version of the 
Strategy was also presented, which the Panel were asked to review and comment 
on, particularly in terms of local crime and disorder issues. It was indicated this 
formed part of the “sign off” process for the Strategy, culminating in it being 
submitted to full Council in November for approval, before an anticipated publication 
and implementation date of December 2019/January 2020.

Members raised issues and commented on, and noted them, as follows:-

(a) Clarification of the public consultation process and the details of the number of 
responses received and the key concerns identified from this. Consultation had been 
undertaken in a variety of ways, including on-line, through the Life in Salford 
magazine, drop in sessions at local Gateway Centres and specially organised youth 
events. Although the responses received could be perceived as being low in number, 
this was not unusual and in line with other similar consultation exercises. The highest 
number of responses had been returned from people living in the Claremont and 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



Ordsall areas of the City. Across Salford, knife crime and drug abuse had been 
identified as key concerns, particularly amongst young people. 

(b) Tackling anti social behaviour and drug taking, remained concerns for many local 
communities, but were not always ones shared by Greater Manchester Police (GMP) 
as priorities. This resulted in a lack of confidence in the police and there was a need 
to revaluate priorities, so they more closely matched those of citizens and their 
expectations in terms of tackling crime.

(c) Concerns were expressed at the occasional lack of GMP representation at 
certain LPDGs (Local Police Development Groups). It was indicated that police 
attendance at these groups were essential to their effectiveness, but if further details 
of the specific occasions this had occurred were provided they could be investigated 
and the established protocols regarding attendance be reiterated if necessary. In the 
main it was indicated that GMP representatives were in attendance at LPDG 
meetings.

(d) Whether going forward, the consultation process for future strategies could be 
reviewed to make it more comprehensive, inclusive and in turn more effective? The 
use of appropriate existing electronic mailing lists and social media platforms along 
with linking in to relevant partner agencies, such as the University of Salford and 
local housing associations, were all suggested. Additionally, whether funding 
secured through the Proceeds of Crime Act 2002 (POCA) could be used to support 
and enhance the consultation process? 

(e) The potential to create links with educational and other agencies offering 
vocational studies and apprenticeships etc, who had the ability to engage with young 
people involved with anti social behaviour. Forging such links was already a key 
element of the Strategy and their importance, in terms of reducing anti social 
behaviour caused by young people, was recognised. The approach to delivering the 
aims of the Strategy was very much a multi agency one.

(f) Reference was made to the 18% fall in the number of reported anti social 
behaviour incidents, between 2017/18 and 2018/19. This had been a significant 
success and was primarily attributed to effective preventative initiatives, rather than 
an apathy, or reluctance, amongst the community to report incidents. At the same 
time it was acknowledged that members of the public sometimes had frustrations 
arising from the difficulties they experienced with reporting incidents, particularly in 
terms of the length of time it took for telephone calls to be answered and responded 
to. Ensuring the means for incident reporting were effective was recognised and 
potential improvements to existing channels of communication and reporting, were 
always being sought. The possible need to promote the GMP on-line ”Chat”  facility 
as an effective reporting method. It was asked whether there was any measurement 
of the number of telephone calls to GMP where callers hung up before them being 
answered and the possible impact this had on the number of total recorded 
incidents?

(g) Anti social behaviour problems experienced at Salford Quays, particularly during 
the Summer months, including the intimidation of staff at the water sports centre.

Page 2



(h) What emphasis was placed on working with young people, both directly and 
through partner agencies, to engage with them and provide positive activities and 
opportunities? This type of youth engagement intervention activity was a key 
element of the Strategy and one the Panel could perhaps further investigate as part 
of their scrutiny remit.

RESOLVED:  (1) THAT the report be noted and the Salford Community Safety 
Strategy 2020/23 be endorsed, with Cabinet and full Council recommended to do 
likewise.

   (2) THAT GMP be requested to provide reassurances that 
appropriate resources wherever possible will be made available to address those 
“low level” categories of crime which are not currently seen as a priority by them, but 
which remain a concern for the public in Salford, so that the expectations of the latter 
are realised, or better matched to the objectives of the police’s actions and initiatives. 

                      (3)  THAT details be provided of the number of calls by the public to 
GMP which are abandoned before they are answered.

                           (4) THAT the established protocols for attendance of required 
representatives at LPDGs, be reiterated.

               (5)  THAT an interim update on the impact of the Strategy following 
its introduction, be provided to the Panel in approximately 12/18 months time.

                         (6)  THAT Roselyn Baker be thanked for her attendance.

4. WORK PROGRAMME 2019/20

Members gave consideration to the Panel’s suggested Work Programme for 
2019/20. 

It was indicated that the Chair and Deputy Chair, had met with the Strategic Director 
for Place to discuss the Panel’s Work Programme 2019/20 from which a series of 
potential topics and issues had been identified, which now subject to them proving 
feasible, had to be scheduled.

RESOLVED: THAT following additional items, be provisionally incorporated into 
Panel’s Work Programme for 2019/20:

 Distribution and illegal use of nitrous oxide, commonly known as “Laughing 
Gas”, for recreational drug purposes - the extent of this problem in Salford, 
details of any enforcement activities being undertaken by trading standards 
officers, current powers available to them and whether there is a need for 
these to be strengthened.

 Enforcement of off road motorbiking activity and tackling unlicensed 
motorbikes on the highway.

 Salford Community Safety Strategy 2020/23 Interim Update (see Minute 3(5) 
above).

Page 3



5. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

It was noted that the next meeting of the Panel would be held on Monday, 21st

October, 2019, commencing at 2.00 pm.

Page 4



PART 1
(OPEN TO THE PUBLIC)

ITEM NO. 

REPORT OF THE STRATEGIC DIRECTOR FOR PLACE

TO THE COMMUNITY AND NEIGHBOURHOODS SCRUTINY PANEL  
ON 21st  OCTOBER 2019

TITLE:  REVENUE AND CAPITAL BUDGET MONITORING  2019/20

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

It is recommended that the Panel:
 Note the current position and forecasted position to year end for the Service Group’s 

revenue budget and capital programme.
 Note the progress made towards the agreed savings programme.
 Note further measures to bring forecast expenditure back in line with the budget.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

(a) Revenue
The Service Group budget for 2019/20 is £46.330m with forecast expenditure for the year of 
£46.724m, providing an adverse variance of £0.394m at year end. 

(b) Savings
The Service Group agreed CSR savings for the year total £1.651m, with all of the £1.127m showing 
as either achieved or low risk. 

(c) Capital
The Service Group programme budget for 2019/20 is £112.248m, which reflects a reduction to the 
programme of £4.118m. 

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS: 
 SAP general ledger and BI reports
 Various documents held on the accountancy team

CONTACT OFFICERS: 
Paul Hutchings (Revenue) 0161 793 2574 paul.hutchings@salford.gov.uk
Alex Archer (Capital) 0161 778 0498 alex.archer@salford.gov.uk
Janet Cross (Revenue) 0161 793 2858 janet.cross@salford.gov.uk 

ASSESSMENT OF RISK:  High 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4

mailto:paul.hutchings@salford.gov.uk
mailto:alex.archer@salford.gov.uk
mailto:janet.cross@salford.gov.uk


2

Key risks to budgetary control risk and achievement of savings are identified in this report 

SOURCE OF FUNDING: Sections in this report consider both the revenue budget and capital programme

LEGAL ADVICE OBTAINED: Not applicable

FINANCIAL ADVICE OBTAINED:   This report concerns key aspects of the Council’s revenue finances and 
has been produced by the Finance division.

WARD(S) TO WHICH REPORT RELATE(S): None specifically 

KEY COUNCIL POLICIES: 2019/20 revenue budget; 2019/20 capital programme

Page 6



3

1     Introduction

1.1 This report is set out in three main sections. 
• Section 2 sets out the current position of expenditure against the revenue budget and forecasts the 

year end position, highlighting any risks/sensitivities, and revenue budget virements proposed.
• Section 3 provides an analysis of progress made towards agreed CSR savings targets.
• Section 4 provides an update of the capital programme.

2      Revenue Budget

2.1 The current position and year end forecast are set out in Table A below. Agreed savings (discussed 
in section 3) have been built into the budget figures. Expenditure data reflects salaries and other 
expenditure up to 31/08/2019.  

2.2     Table A: Revenue budget to August 2019

2.3   Set out below are those areas which have been identified as currently representing the greatest risks   
in    budgetary control. These include areas where there is a high current and/or projected variance 
and/or a high risk of not achieving CSR savings targets. 

Planning and Transport

The £0.485m positive variance reported is due in the main to a positive variation on income specifically 
in respect of advertising on the highways and streetworks.

Annual 
Budget 
£000

Forecast 
Outturn 
£000

Forecast 
Variation 
£000

Risk Assessment

Planning & Transport 15,717 15,233 485 GREEN
Housing, Communities & 
Neighbourhoods 908 1,197 (289) RED
Environment & 
Community Safety 16,912 17,307 (394) RED

Culture & Leisure 6,783 6,783 0 GREEN

Regeneration 7,038 7,198 (160) RED

Property (1,027) (993) (34) RED

Total 46,330 46,724 (394)

Page 7



4

Housing, Communities and Neighbourhoods

The £0.289m adverse variance is mainly due to the underachievement of corporate Transformation 
Integrated Place savings.

Environment and Community Safety

The £0.394m reported adverse variance is due in the main to a combination of unachieveable previous 
years’ Transformation savings targets within Grounds Maintenance, Street Scene and Waste Services 
of £0.487m and a Public Health saving of £0.100m. This has been offset in part by underspends across 
the wider service group and work remains on-going to mitigate this overspend in year and to address 
the achievement of the savings going forward.

Regeneration

The £0.160m reported adverse variance relates to £0.060m the underachievement of a GM shared 
services savings target (which is a Council Wide target that has been attributed to Regeneration). 

£0.100m relates to a forecast overspend on the ‘The Landing’ as identified in the business plan.

Property

The £0.034m negative variance on Property is due in the main to a forecasted overspend of £0.070m 
on repairs and maintenance of corporate buildings. Discussions are ongoing to help mitigate some of 
the issues. 

3 Savings

3.1 Approved ‘new’ savings for the Service Group agreed during the 2019/20 budget setting process 
totalled £1.127m.  Progress to date is summarised in Table B below.  A more detailed breakdown is 
provided in Appendix 1.

 
3.2 Table B Savings summary

  Saving Progress Shortfall 

Risk Assessment RAG Rating
Target   
£000

to date          
£000

to date    
£000

Low risk or already achieved Green 850 850 0
Medium Risk Amber 277 0 277
High Risk Red 0 0 0
Total  1,127 850 277

3.3   All 2019/20 savings have been rated as achieved or highly likely to be achieved given current estimates, 
as £0.277m relates to the generation of additional income this has been assessed as medium risk 
whilst being closely monitored to ensure that income does in fact come in.

4   Capital

4.1 Introduction
This section advises the Lead Members of developments regarding the Place Capital programme, which 
as of August 2019 totals £112.248m.

Page 8



5

4.2 2019/20 Capital Programme

Executive Lead Members are asked to consider and comment on the current Place Capital 
programme, analysed by service area in Table C.

Table C – Programme and Expenditure August  2019
Scheme Group Invest to 

Save
Unsupported
borrowing

Grant Contributions 
(inc. capital
receipts)

Approved 
Programme
2019-20

Spend to 
August 
2019

£m £m £m £m £m £m
Regeneration - 18.135 10.943 0.277 29.355 9.089
Housing - Regulatory Services - 3.768 0.410 - 4.178 0.526
Housing and Planning 0.800 6.654 - 3.536 10.990 0.592
Property 42.549 4.555 0.145 - 47.249 13.671
Environment - 3.617 0.148 0.163 3.928 0.709
Highways - 4.885 6.464 0.009 11.357 1.310
Salford Community Leisure 0.241 4.029 0.884 0.038 5.192 0.180

43.590 45.643 18.993 4.023 112.248 26.077

Appendix 2 provides a detailed scheme analysis of the programme by funding source.

4.3 Details of changes by service are set out below.

Regeneration

The reduction in grants of £4.118m, mainly relates to New Bailey £3.368m and the RHS, for which 
the grant allocations have been reduced in line with forecasted spend profiles.

4.4  Issues/Risks
At this stage of the financial year there are no issues to be highlighted. The programme will continue to 
be closely monitored to ensure any potential spend pressures are identified at the earliest opportunity 
and re-profiling of schemes to be reported in future months.

4.5 Recommendation
Lead Members are requested to review the current position regarding the 2019/20 capital 
programme.

Page 9



6

Appendix 1 – Budget Savings Tracker 2019/20

2019/20 Budget Savings tracker
Tracker 

Ref Description
2019/20

£m
PL401 Commercial Services (fees and charges)

This proposal will see fees & charges increased in line with inflation 0.112

PL403 Procurement of waste food bags
Re-procurement of bio-degradeable food waste bags. 0.045

PL406 Vehicle Management Services - one off hire contract saving 
Extension period of tipper hire agreement with Urban Vision to February 2020 0.080

PL407 Premises licensing fees 
Review of fees & charges in to reflect changes in rateable values 0.020

PL408 Citywide catering charges 
Increase in scholl meal charges by 10p, Salford still remains one of the lowest in GM 0.107

PL409 Football pitch line markings 
Pitch line marking to be carried out by a private contractor 0.050

PL410 Bus Lane Enforcement
Service to be brought back in house from Manchester City Council. 0.039

PL411 VER/VS - 1 post
Reduction in management costs through VER. 0.044

PL412 Eccles Town Team 
Removal of historic Eccles Town Team revenue grant 0.027

PL413 Removal of Eccles portaloo
Removal of Eccles portaloo as contract expires on 1st March 2019 0.020

PL414 On street car parking reserves
One off removal of car parking reserve 0.100

PL415 Highways Advertising 
Opportunity for additional income from local advertising opportunities 0.075

PL416 School crossing patrol 0.050
PL417 Media City Metrolink

One off release of surplus which has accrued over last 18 months. 0.093

PL418 Review of Pest Control
Review of charges to provide additional income. 0.065

PL419 Highways efficiencies
Efficiency gains achieved by UV highway maintenenace services in respect of 
Confirm system from annual licence fees and network charges. 0.045

PL420 Greater Manchester Road Activities Permit Scheme (GMRAPS)
One off saving in relation to increase in number of permits being issued together with 
a reduction in costs.

0.100

PL421 Increase S38 / S278 admin fees from 8% to 10% 0.030
PL422 Reduction in sponsorship to BBC Philharmonic

0.025

 Place total 1.127

Page 10



Appendix 2 Capital Programme 2019/20

Scheme Group Sub area Invest to 
Save

Unsupported
borrowing

Grant Contributions 
(inc. capital
receipts)

Approved 
Programme
2019-20

Spend to 
August 
2019

Regeneration Pre implementation - Regeneration - 0.306 0.091 - 0.397 0.114
Regeneration Pre implementation - Infrastructure - 0.332 - - 0.332 0.030
Regeneration City Centre - 4.324 0.229 0.049 4.603 0.784
Regeneration Ordsall and Salford Quays - 0.596 2.867 - 3.463 0.310
Regeneration Western Gateway - 0.102 0.001 - 0.103 0.005
Regeneration Town centres - 1.006 - 0.050 1.056 0.134
Regeneration RHS Bridgewater - 7.950 1.424 - 9.374 5.962
Regeneration Strategic Connections - 1.613 6.330 0.013 7.956 1.391
Regeneration Strategic Place Making - 0.526 - 0.164 0.690 0.047
Regeneration Capitalised salaries and project costs - 1.381 - - 1.381 0.359
Housing - Regulatory Services Home Improvement Agency - 0.191 - - 0.191 0.042
Housing - Regulatory Services Winter Welfare - 0.084 - - 0.084 -
Housing - Regulatory Services Affordable warmth - 0.174 - - 0.174 0.058
Housing - Regulatory Services Handyperson - 0.354 - - 0.354 0.152
Housing - Regulatory Services Project Development Costs - 0.202 - - 0.202 0.146
Housing - Regulatory Services Salford Money Line - 0.040 - - 0.040 0.010
Housing - Regulatory Services Empty property project costs - 0.505 - - 0.505 -
Housing - Regulatory Services Landlord Accreditation - 0.005 - - 0.005 0.003
Housing - Regulatory Services DCLG Cluster - 0.010 - - 0.010 -
Housing - Regulatory Services Empty properties - 0.299 0.410 - 0.709 0.056
Housing - Regulatory Services Housing enforcement - 1.430 - - 1.430 0.033
Housing - Regulatory Services Housing crime reduction - 0.355 - - 0.355 0.049
Housing - Regulatory Services CPO - 0.119 - - 0.119 0.003
Housing and Planning Creating a new Pendleton - 1.944 - - 1.944 0.212
Housing and Planning Disabled Facilities work - - - 0.150 0.150 0.031
Housing and Planning Tower block safety works - 4.000 - - 4.000 0.083
Housing and Planning Derive 0.800 - - 3.386 4.186 0.032
Housing and Planning 101 HRA new builds - - - - - -
Housing and Planning Housing & Planning capitalised costs - 0.710 - - 0.710 0.241
Property Low carbon (carbon management) - 0.502 - - 0.502 0.071
Property Car Parking - 0.105 - - 0.105 0.002
Property General - 3.751 0.035 - 3.786 0.304
Property Swinton Gateway - - - - - -
Property Swinton Demolitions - 0.197 0.110 - 0.307 0.012
Property 100 Embankment 42.549 - - - 42.549 13.306
Property Cost of disposals * - - - - - 0.039
Environment Greenspace & Streetscene Infrastructure - 1.047 0.148 0.004 1.198 0.415
Environment Parks S106 Schemes - - - 0.159 0.159 0.103
Environment Operational Division Schemes - 2.571 - - 2.571 0.191
Highways Capitalisation of revenue - 2.301 - - 2.301 -
Highways Highways Investment Programme - 1.026 1.114 - 2.140 0.274
Highways Crash Barrier Programme (S) - 0.222 - - 0.222 -
Highways Drainage & Culvert Investment Programme - 0.476 - - 0.476 0.159
Highways Construction schemes - 0.364 0.674 0.009 1.047 0.024
Highways Structures - 0.042 - - 0.042 -
Highways Signs and Bollards - 0.146 - - 0.146 0.019
Highways Highways Network Management - 0.032 - - 0.032 -
Highways Lighting Programme (High Mast) - 0.144 - - 0.144 -
Highways SUDS - 0.100 - - 0.100 -
Highways Block 3 - 0.030 4.676 - 4.706 0.835
Salford Community Leisure Leisure Centre Equipment - 0.001 - - 0.001 0.001
Salford Community Leisure Worsley Leisure Centre Refurbishment - - - - - 0.001
Salford Community Leisure Pendleton Leisure Centre - 2.625 - - 2.625 0.029
Salford Community Leisure Cleavley track - Synthetic Track Repair - 0.361 0.306 - 0.667 0.011
Salford Community Leisure Playing Pitch Development - 0.067 - - 0.067 -
Salford Community Leisure Brookhouse Changing Rooms - 0.104 - - 0.104 0.001
Salford Community Leisure Amblecote playing fields - 0.100 0.200 - 0.300 -
Salford Community Leisure Salford Roosters Changing Rooms - 0.300 0.378 0.028 0.706 -
Salford Community Leisure Cadishead Rhinos Changing Rooms - 0.013 - - 0.013 0.014
Salford Community Leisure Cultural Development Schemes 0.241 0.457 - 0.010 0.708 0.123

43.590 45.643 18.993 4.023 112.248 26.219

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



 
Community and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Panel

Work Programme 2019/20 

SCHEDULE OF COMMITTEE DATES & AGENDA ITEMS

Date Topic/Action Responsible officer(s)

21st October 2019 Budget 2019/2020 Monitoring (Quarterly)

Pesticide Use in Salford 

Citywide services Cattering Update 

Paul Hutchings

Annie Surtees

Dominic Clarke 

18th November 2019 CCTV Performance (possibly in conjunction with visit to the CCTV Centre 
prior to the meeting)

Impact of the introduction of the Animal Welfare (Licensing of Activities 
Involving Animals) (England) Regulations 2018 Update (previously submitted 
1911/18) (no longer required TBC?  look at other regulatory service area 
instead)

Jeanette Staley

December 2019 No Meeting - Christmas

20th January 2020 Salford City Council’s Emergency Planning and Business Community 
Approach Update (previously considered 21/1/19)

Cultural Partnership in Salford 

Jeanette Staley

Julia Fawcett

P
age 13

A
genda Item

 8



 
Community and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Panel

Work Programme 2019/20 

17th February 2020 Low Carbon Rates 

Reduced Plastic Rates/ Greater Manchester Plastic Pledge Progress/Update

Will Horsfall

Will Horsfall

16th  March 2020 Street Cleaning Regime David Seager

April 2020 No Meeting - Run Up to Local Elections

18th  May 2020

P
age 14



 
Community and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Panel

Work Programme 2019/20 

ABEYANCE LIST

Continuing evaluation of additional £300,000 street cleaning initiatives funded through 2017/18 Budget 
(update provided to October 2018 meeting)  
Associated issues to be considered separately, or in conjunction with:-

 Tacking environmental crime; powers available and successes achieved
 Greenspace Strategy
 Restoration/revitalisation or alternative use of disused outdoor sports spaces (eg tennis courts) 

David Seager / David 
Robinson / John 
Wooderson

Protocol for Managing Unauthorised Encampments - current legislation and requirements of local 
authorities (information provided further consideration by Panel required to be confirmed)

Stephen Kearney/
Peter Openshaw

Progress on the development/introduction of a “Street Charter” policy (initially considered 19/11/18) 
including focus on disabled accessibility in parks

Distribution and illegal use of nitrous oxide, commonly known as “Laughing Gas”, for recreational drug 
purposes - the extent of this problem in Salford, details of any enforcement activities being undertaken 
by trading standards officers, current powers available to them and whether there is a need for these to 
be strengthened

John Wooderson

Enforcement of off road motorbiking activity and tackling unlicensed motorbikes on the highway. Jeanette Staley

Greater Manchester Waste Disposal – overview of new contract, governance arrangements and future 
plans, particular focus on social value. (interim update)

David Seager 

P
age 15



 
Community and Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Panel

Work Programme 2019/20 

Portfolio of the Board Membership 

1. Community Safety 
2. Communities and Neighbourhoods 
3. Regulatory Services (including Environmental Health, Trading 
Standards, Licensing) 
4. Operational Services (including Citywide, bereavement, 
operational transport, refuse and street cleansing, parks 
management, grounds maintenance) 
5. Salford Community Leisure Client 
6. Cultural strategy 
7. to be the designated Crime and Disorder Scrutiny Committee 
8. To scrutinise the council’s business plan and budget in this 
functional area.

Councillor Burch (Chair)
Councillor Karen Garrido (Deputy Chair)
Councillor Barnes
Councillor Fletcher
Councillor Humphreys
Councillor Mullen
Councillor Ryan
Councillor Turner
Councillor Walker
Councillor Joan Walsh
Councillor Warner
Councillor Wheeler

P
age 16


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of meeting held on 16 September 2019 and matters arising
	4 Revenue and Capital Budgets 2019/20 - Monitoring
	8 Work Programme 2019/20

